Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board on
December 18, 2019 at 8:30am at their offices located at One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 for
the purpose of discussing any matters that may be presented to the Corporation for consideration.

Dated: December 11, 2019

Sarah Sterling, CEDC Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:

Ruth Adams Derek Grout Robert Sherwood
Russell Bartolotta James Lapenn Gary Spielmann
Jim Calvin John Lee Sarah Sterling
Rick Cummings Kenneth Leggett Brian Stickles
Carlee Drummer Carmine Pierro Maria Lagana Suttmeier
David Fingar Seth Rapport
Tish Finnegan Richard Scalera

1. Chairman’s Remarks

2. Minutes, November 26, 2019*

3. Treasurer Report*

4. Portfolio Review*

5. President/CEO Report

a. CEDC/County Contract*
b. CEDC/IDA Contract*
¢. Paul Harpis — Commerce Center Mortgage Modification*
d. CEDC 2019 Audit Engagement Letter*
6. Membership Update
7. Committee Reports
a. Audit & Finance Committee
Executive Committee
c. Loan Committee
1. Loan Update
d. Governance & Nominating Cominittee
e. Workforce & Education Committee
8. Public Comment

Attachments:

Draft November 26, 2019 minutes
Treasurer’s Report

Portfolio Report

Draft County Contract

Draft CEDC/IDA Contract

Draft Harpis Modification

2019 Audit Engagement Letter

*Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



s

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Tuesday, November 26, 2019
One Hudson City Centre

Suite 301

Hudson, NY 12534

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board of
Directors was held at their offices located at, One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 on

November 26, 2019, The meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by David Fingar, Chair.

v Attendee Name e e Title ... Status Arrived/ Departed.
Ruth Adams Board Member Present Departed 9:30am
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Present
Jim Calvin Vice-Chair Present
Rick Cummings Board Member Present
Carlee Drummer Board Member — Ex-Officio Present
David Fingar Chair Present
Tish Finnegan Board Member Excused
Derek Grout Board Member Present
James Lapenn Board Member Present
John Lee Board Member Present
Kenneth Leggett Board Member « Present
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Seth Rapport Board Member Present
Richard Scalera Board Member — Ex Officio Present
Robert Sherwood Board Member Present
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present
Brian Stickles Board Member Excused
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Excused
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present
Kayla Duntz Intern Present
Stephanie Sussman Resident Present

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718

www.columbiaedc.com




Minutes: -
Mpr. Cummings made a motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the October 29, 2019 minutes
as presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:
Mr. Tucker reviewed the balance sheet and the profit and loss statements. Mr. Rapport made a
motion, seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane noted all who were showing as late payers had paid with the exception of Serenity
Wellness, who was 90 days late and had been sent a demand letter. Mr. Spielmann made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the portfolio report. Carried.

Risk Rating Review:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the reserve amounts for the SBA and the CEDC Loan Funds. He noted he had
developed a spreadsheet showing the curtent loans, their risk rating and their reserve information in
response to the Board of Supervisors request.

President’s Report:

Mr. Tucker distributed a job description for the CEDC opening to the Board, noting he planned to
post it the first week in December. He noted the position had been included in the budget. He noted
the Board of Supervisors had requested CEDC’s assistance in doing a survey of businesses and
residences for broadband coverage. They had suggested a postcard be included with property tax
receipts that would have a short survey. He stated the supervisors had also asked CEDC to undertake
researching the cost of tiny homes as a means of addressing the housing issue.

Mr. Tucker stated he had reached out to the newly elected supervisors and Mayor to schedule
meetings of introduction. He informed the Board he had hired an engineering firm to evaluate the
needs of the Hudson Valley Fish Farm to better understand the issues and assist the project to
continue to move forward. He noted that project along with the Klein’s Kill Fruit Farm had been
designated as priority projects by the Regional Council.

Turning to the Commerce Park projects, Mr. Tucker stated Paul Harpis had received his approval
from the planning board. Mr. Tucker suggested the board discuss an extension at the December
meeting.

Pattern for Progress — Partnership Agreement:

Mr. Tucker stated Pattern for Progress had approached him for a full membershlp at a cost for
$9,000/year. Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the 39,000 contribution
Jor a one year term. Carried.

Contract of Sale Eastern Light Energy - Easement:

Mr. Tucker reminded the Board that they had earlier informally approved the release of the CEDC
easement. He asked that they formalize the approval. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Spielmann to authorize the conveyance of the easement on the DNJ property concurrently with the
property closing. Carried.

; 'i:j
e YR



LIAFT

o

Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Membership Update:

Ms. Wilber gave an update on the membership. She stated she was combining the prospects list with
the membership renewals and sending a single letter. Mr. Tucker stated the goal was $20,000 for this
campaign.

Committee Reports:
Audit and Finance Committee:
The Committee had not meet in the past month.

Executive Committee:
The Committee had not met in the past month.

Loan Committee:

Philmont Beautification Inc.

Ms. Lane stated the document requested had been forwarded in draft form. She noted the signer had
been unavailable but was willing to sign a letter stating the noteholder was in good standing. She
asked the Board to approve the loan subject to final approval by CEDC’s Attorney and the receipt of
a signed letter. Mr. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Mr. Grout to approve the loan as
outlined. Carried with Mr. Calvin the sole vote in opposition.

Robert & Paige Castellano:

Ms. Lane stated the request was for $60,000 split evenly between CEDC and SBA funds. The funds
would be used for equipment purchases and working capital. The loans terms are 72 months at 5%
for the CEDC loan and 7% for 72 months for the SBA loan. Collateral would be a third position
mortgage on the real estate and personal guarantees of the principals. Mr. Calvin made a motion,
seconded by Ms. Sterling. Carried.

Tivoli Farm Inc.:

Ms. Lane stated the request was for $75,000: $25,000 SBA loan and $50,000 CEDC loan. Terms
were 72 months for both loans with 7% interest on the SBA loan and 5% on the CEDC loan.
Collateral was a lien on all business assets related to the new shop. Ms. Sterling made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Spielmann to approve the loan as presented. Carried.

Ms. Lane stated she had agreed to give a six month deferment on the CEDC loan to Train Time
Express. The SBA loan would be payable as originally agreed. Ms. Lane noted Abraxas Tacos was
currently meeting with a technical assistance provider to assist in adhering to their business plan.

Governance and Nominating Committee:
Mr. Tucker stated the Committee had met and had recommended and approved a slight change in
their charter. They had also recommended the current officers for re-election at the January

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



organizational meeting. Mr. Spielmann made a motion, seconded by Mr. Grout to forward the
recommended slate to the Board for approval at the January meeting. Carried.

The Committee had reviewed the committee appointments and recommended the following changes
be instituted on January 1, 2020:

e Executive Committee: removal of Mr. Spielmann to comply with the by-laws.
Audit and Finance Committee: recommend Mr. Lee as Committee Chair.
Governance and Nominating Committee: add Mr. Calvin.

Loan Committee: add Mr. Leggett.

Workforce & Education Committee: add Ms. Drummer and remove Mr. Calvin.

Mr. Cummings made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the changes as outlined above
effective January 2020. Carried.

Workforce & Education Committee:
Ms. Wilber gave an update on the Junior Career Institute program and the Questar III STEAMing
event

Other Business:

Mr. Tucker stated the Board would be asked to draft a support letter for the Transco project which
would upgrade the Churchtown and Blue Stores substations. He stated they would give a presentation
about their project at the December Board meeting.

Public Comment:

Ms. Sussman expressed her satisfaction with CEDC requesting payment from DNJ Properties for the
former Ribley property when their project didn’t come to fruition, but felt with the sale of the
easement, a fee should have been requested.

With no other business to be conducted or public comments Mr. Spielmann made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Leggett to adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:53am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk



10:48 AM
12/04/18
Accrual Basis

ASSETS

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of November 30, 2019

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1000-02 - Loan Community Ckg 648
4100-07 - SBA Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #6
1100-03 - SBA Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #5
1100-02 - SBA Key-RLF {4
1100-01 + SBA Key -RLF #3
110010 » SBA Key- RLF #7
Bank Accounts - Operating
1000-00 * 1000 Checking -Key Bank
1000-05 + Cash, TD Bank Checking
1020-00 - Key Bank - SAVINGS
1021-00 - Key Bank - Gold MM Savings
1031-00 - BOGC - Raserve
1032.00 - Berkshire Bank
Total Bank Accounts
LOAN Cash
SBA Cash
Total Checking and Savings

Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets

Due from PFL

Accounts Receivable

1207 from Micro

1115-09 + Hudson IDA

1116-06 - SBA T/IA

1116-08 - Goat Grant

1203 - Columbia County iDA
Totat Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Bad debt SBA
1280-03 - SBA Bad Debt Reserve
Total Allowance for Bad debt SBA
Other loans recelvable

1251-14 - HV Creamery

Total Other loans recelvable
1251-15 - Prepaid expense

Total Loans Recelvable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Property & Capitalized Assets
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv.
Grants Receivable
CEDC-LF
2300 - Security Deposit

Nov 30,19 Nov 30, 18 $ Change % Change
31,278.84 30,784.18 495.66 1.81%
35,095.72 160,310.19 ~125,214.47 ~78.11%
96,476.22 103,695.19 -7,218.97 -6.96%
58,733.38 62,734.48 -4,001.10 -6.38%
60,058,26 25,748.50 34,309.76 133.25%

100,00 0.00 100.00 100.0%
50,384.89 25,108.28 25,276.61 100.67%
821.48 821.48 0.00 0.0%
0.00 666,313.34 -656,313.34 -100.0%
429,313,865 0.00 429 313.65 100.0%
212,257.82 260,779.17 -48,621.35 -18.61%
150,276.99 0.00 150,276.99 100.0%
843,064.83 943,022.27 -99,967.44 -10.6%
718,134.89 945,165.03 -227,030.14 -24.02%
119,647.67 119,018.29 629.38 0.53%
1,680,837.39 2,007,205.69 -326,368.20 -16,26%
1,962,580.81 2,390,478.13 -427,897.32 -17.9%
0.00 129.81 -129.81 ~100.0%

0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 ~100.0%
3,333.33 833.33 2,500.00 300.0%
46,867.16 37,381.76 9,485.40 25.37%
50,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 100.0%
4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%
104,200.49 69,715.09 34,485.40 49.47%
-37,532.79 -35,566.73 ~1,966.06 -6.53%
-37,5632.79 -35,666.73 -1,966.06 -5.53%
0.00 1,358.16 -1,358.16 -100.0%

0.00 1,358,16 -1,358.16 -100.0%
5,543.80 323.40 5,220.50 1,614.26%
301,927.84 396,182.08 -94,254.24 -23.79%
374,139.44 432,141.81 -58,002.37 -13.42%

2,336,720.25 2,822,619.94 ~485,899.69 -17.21%
16,696.85 9,926.51 6,770.34 68.21%
16,696.85 9,926.51 6,770.34 68.21%

-87,835.32 -114,530.32 26,695.00 23.31%
19,409.30 28,491.69 -8,082.39 -31.88%
227,051,84 240,599.08 -13,647.24 -5.63%
1,072,743.08 652,639.39 420,103.69 64.37%
3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 100.0%

Page 1 of 2



10:48 AW Columbia Economic Development Corp

Aocrual Basts Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of November 30, 2019
Nov 30, 19 Nov 30, 18 $ Change % Change
Total Other Assets 1,234,568.90 807,199.84 427,369.06 52,95%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,587,986.00 3,639,746.29 -51,760,29 ~1.42%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilltles
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-01 - “Accounts Payable 12,908.98 12,068.62 840.26 6.96%
Total Accounts Payable 12,808.98 12,068.62 840.36 6.96%
Other Current Liabilitles
2000-02 + Recruitment Exp - Due to RS 0.00 75.00 -75.00 -100.0%
Accrued Expenses 25,753.19 25,238,32 514.87 2.04%
Deferred Revenue
2400-06 - Berkshire Taconlc Grant 2,999.70 4,546.01 -1,546.31 -34.02%
2400-05 * Deferred CCounty money 38,333.33 38,333.34 -0.01 0.0%
Total Deferred Revenue 41,333.03 42,879.35 -1,546.32 -3.61%
Land Deposit
2300-04 - Keyser Realty, LLC 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Land Deposit 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Llabilities 70,386.22 71,492.67 -1,106.45 -1.55%
Total Current Liabilities 83,295.20 83,561.29 ~266.09 -0.32%
Long Term Liabilities
Debt Reserve
2056 - Hudson Dev, Corp Debt Reserve 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.0%
Total Debt Reserve 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.0%
Loans Payable to SBA 466,374.00 571,376.86 -105,002.86 -18.28%
Long term Deferrd Revenue
Def Rev. - GOSC 267ED760-11 0.00 12,842.16 -12,842.18 -100.0%
Deferred rev,CDBG-267ED424-02 .27,051.84 27,756.92 -705.08 -2.54%
Total Long term Deferrd Revenue 27,051.84 40,599.08 -13,547.24 -33.37%
Total Long Term Liabilitles 503,425.84 611,975.94 -108,550.10 -17.74%
Total Liabilitles 586,721.04 695,637.23 -108,816.19 -16.66%
Equity
Invested in Capital Assets
3200-01 - Invested in Capltal Assets 14,392.85 9,801.51 4,591.34 46.84%
Total Invested in Capital Assets 14,392.85 9,801.51 4,591.34 46.84%
Net assets Restricted ]
1110 R SBA Microloan 269,091.97 171,525.89 97,566.08 56.88%
3100-01 - County Directed 48,889.00 48,889.00 0.00 0.0%
3100-03 + R- Net Assetfs- Comm Prk Princlp 71,817.00 71,817.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Net assets Restricted 389,797.97 292,231.89 97,566.08 33.39%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,589,615.45 2,299,882,26 289,733.19 12.6%
Net Income 7,458.69 342,293.40 -334,834.71 -97.82%
Total Equity 3,001,264.96 2,944,2009.06 57,066.90 1.34_"'/:
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,587,986.00 3,639,746.29 -51,760.29 -1.42%

Page 2 of 2



\

10:31 AM
12/04/19
Accrual Basls

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through November 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Administrative Revenue
Columbia County
Grant income
Loan Income
Membership/Sponsorship
Other Income
Bank Interest - SBA RLF
Bank Interest SBA LLR
4040-01 - Other Income
4040-02 - Bank/Miscellaneous Income

Total Other Income

5900 - Interest Income

SBA Microloan T/A

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

Conferences and Training

Consuiting -TSI

Consulting Fees

Direct Program Expenses

Facility

5061 - Grant Exp.to CRC

Insurance

Interest Expense

MicroBlz Expenses

6200 - New [nitiatives

Office Expense
5060-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint.
5060-02 - Telephone & Fax
5060-03 * Internet
5060-04 - Office Suppllies & Printing
5060-06 - Dues & Subscriptions
6060-06 - Postage
5060-07 * Misc. Offlce Expenses
5060-08 - Web Site

Total Office Expense

Other Expenses
5100-01 + Miscellaneous Expense

Moving Exp
5100-01 « Miscellaneous Expense - Other

Total 5100-01 * Miscellaneous Expense

Total Other Expenses

Jan - Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
31,166.67 32,083.34 -916.67 97.14%
421,666.67 421,666.67 0.00 100.0%
10,404.49 22,285.43 '-11,880.94 46.69%
6,205.95 5,417.68 788.27 114.56%
58,608.56 82,500.00 -23,991.44 70.92%
1,030.58 1,164.16 -133.58 88.53%
487.67 321.75 165.92 161.57%
3,245.00 9,891.31 -6,646.31 32.81%
23,690.13 4,194.42 18,495.71 664.8%
28,453.38 15,671.64 12,881.74 182.73%
55,494.94 52,361.22 3,133.72 105.99%
91,625.65 87,083.34 4,442.21 105.1%
703,426.21 718,969.32 -15,543.11 97.84%
703,426.21 718,969.32 -15,543.11 97.84%
6,380.74 2,385.00 3,995.74 267.54%
117,337.00 117,337.00 0.00 100.0%
18,3441 29,781.67 -11,447.56 61.58%
10,088.45 24,091.00 -14,002.55 41.88%
35,574.39 31,926.85 3,647.64 111.43%
5,000.00
3,192,38 3,750.00 -557.62 85.13%
277.48
41,131.38 18,833.34 22,298.04 218.4%
20,852.02 68,750.00 -47,897.98 30.33%
17,737.81 13,750.00 3,987.81 129.0%
4,530.00 3,6866.67 863.33 | 123.55%
1,617.67 1,833.34 -315.67 82.78%
3,994.72 4,583.33 -588.61 87.16%
6,159.49 5,415,00 744.49 113.75%
651.98 458.33 193.65 142.25%
3,768.32 5,041.67 -1,273.35 74.74%
2,114.39 4,583.33 -2,468.94 46.13%
40,474.38 39,331.67 1,142.71 102.91%
15,768.54
3,330.80 4,583.33 -1,252.53 72.67%
19,099.34 4,583.33 14,516.01 416.71%
19,099.34 4,583.33 14,516.01 416.71%

Page 1 of 2



:gjgm;“ Columbia Economic Development Corp
Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through November 2019
Jan - Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Employer Expenses 322,311.82 365,491.68 -43,179.86 88.19%
Professlonal Fees 28,065.25 35,856,31 -7,790,06 78.27%
Public Relatlons/Marketing 27,838.78 16,473.49 11,365.29 168.99%
Total Expense 695,967.52 758,600.34 -62,632.82 91.74%
Net Ordinary Income 7,458.69 -39,631.02 47,089.71 -18.82%

Page 2 of 2



140 } abed

69°85¥'L 19°i8y 6¥°60.'02 S0'99G'LE ov'SSET 0L'66V'E 6200L'6 £1'GEEZL 0L'S61'6L~ awoou] AssuIpio 18N
257496569 000 000 0005 000 ev'LLZ 000 00'€Ee $0°219'869 asuadx3y feio]
8L°8€8'22 Q00 000 000 00’0 00'0 000 000 84'8£8'LT Bunaxsewssuoneey algnd
62'690'8Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 52°690'8¢ $394 Jeuo}ssaj0id
Z8'Lezee 00’0 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 zglle'zee sasuadx3 safojdwa
¥£'660'61 000 000 0008 000 oo 000 00°€Z ¥£°920'61 sasuadx3 JoyI0
SEVLY'OF 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ae'yLy'Ov asuadxg a2y30
20°es8'0T 000 ao'0 00’0 000 000 000 000 20°258'02 seAneniu] maN - 0025
gEIEL LY 000 000 Q00 000 000 000 000 BELEV Y sasuadxgy Zigoay
8y LLT 000 000 Qoo 000 8y'LLe 000 000 Q00 osuadxg 1saiau|
9e'Z6L'e 000 alegs) 000 000 000 000 000 8E'26L'E FaurINSL|
00°000'S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000°S 20 oydx3 el - 1508
6EPLS'SE 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 V] 6£FLG'SE Anpey
SH°980°01 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 S¥'880°0L sasuadxy wesboid wang
LLvreE'8L 000 000 000 a00 [+[+)0] 000 000 LEPYE'RL sead Buginsuod
00°28€°LLL 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 00°ZEE°LLE 1S1- Bupinsuod
+1°08E'9 000 000 00’0 000 000 00C 000 p£'08E'9 Buyurea) pue saduaiauod
asusdxy

12°92y'e0L 19189 6¥°60L'02 GO'9L9'LE 9P'G5ET 8L LLLE 6Z°00L'6 €1'ese'zL 612’919 Hj0ld SS9
LZ°9ZY'E0L L9L8Y 6¥'60.'02 0919’28 9¥'GSE'Z 81°LLL'E 62°00L'6 m_,.w‘m,n.wr +6°127'919 swodu] (oL
Y6 Y6P'SS 000 000 P1°€86'0E 01'156°L ¥6°Z81°E §2'59Z'¢ 1STLE L 000 ewoauj 3504934} - 006S
§5'6C5LE 000 00’0 [oloX] 000 000 000 0600 G6'625°L6 /L UeojodIN vES
geresy'oz 19787 v9'506'C) 00'SLt 6£°0¢ |74 SaZYe €L L0¥ 67'¥SS'EL awooul 18P0
96°806'85 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 95780585 diysiosuodg/diysiaquisy
66'502'9 000 000 l2'185'S L5eLE £0'6ES 61768 68°€v8 [slax] 3woou| ueo]
By ¥0y'0l 000 S8'E08'L +9'008'2 0o'e 00 000 000 000 3WOIN) JURID
19'899'12F 000 000 000 000 . 000 000 000 19'998'1zy Aunod elquin|c)
L999VIE 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 1999118 BNUBASY aARENSIILIDY
Q00 000 00'c 000 000 000 000 000 000 awoIu| Bed
000 00’0 000 00’0 00’0 000 000 000 oo'o awodu| 984 Wi

) 3woau|

asuadxzpwoau) eupIO

IvioL vasS v[eol  pund 984D £ 1E10L puni ueoy g €0-4Td vas YOI VS 5047y v8s 90474 vas Bunpesado 1

6107 dequianoN YBnoayy Aenuep
ssej) Aq sso B Jjoid siseg jenuosy

dio9 Juawdojaas(d diouod] EIquIniod s_m<:”=ﬂ



00°ZER'ITE 00418 TL J 001812 | AAIIS3Y JIMOY] Jalep
00°§T0'SvT 00°£L¥9'6TT 00°LY9'6TT 00°31S’SY ER L] Ajunc) auaai9 jo jueg
00'¥06°6€ S ¥ Aluno? ausaln Jo yueg
00°00T LY yueg A3y
00°SHO'ET yum Queg As)

00°080T2 €Y1 Jueg A3y spun4 ueoq ves

00°89€'STT 00°89€'SZT O0°EES’LE spund ueoq ygs|

00'5€8°L8 pung ueoq Ha1d

S9AIBSIY |RI0L 3|qejieay IdAL diysuoneay jyueg SJUNODJY SAIBSIY
0S°0/9'VLE'T 05°CTo'ELy 00'669'866 00°€9%°0S2 - - Spung 3|qejieay - ¥gs
00°€9%°0ST 00°960'S€ 941y Auno) ausaig Jo jueg
00°9.t°96 S4H Auno) susaup jo jueq
asuejeg 00°€EL’8S A1t jueg A3y
oljojiod ueol 00°850°09 €4y jueg A3y
0000T £y jueg As)

vas uaun) pun4 ueoq] oAl VES
00°8%0'IS6 00'9ETBYL 00'9569TL 00'SETBTL NS yueg Ajunuwiwo)
- w Jyjueg AQunwwoe) (senD [jews) puny ueot 2qID
sasuejeg ueol 00°08T'I€ 00°08T'TE AN jueg Anunwiwo)
3uipuesinp saduefeq uea] - AS jueg AJunwiwo)
vas 32a3d Suipuesino - AS ueg AJunwiwc)
|ejoL 2Qa3) w_aun) Jqeieny 1ol pudj o ejqejieAy | IdAL diysuoiiejay yueg pung ueoq >q3d

6107 ‘0E “AON - S32uURjEg JUNOIDY BAIISRY 'R OLj0J40d UBOT SUIPURISING JUB.1IN) ‘UROT




| Zoeezt.  6UBOZL . 69HE selaL'se ., | 600ZE'SE. . - VZ998OE | ZWEp0'lse

Sueo}Ze ”un:w.c.ma._.oow.u

60902'L: ESHE T L egLase 0 0 |1 60026%E . - 1Z'99BCEL 80156

SUe0|.ZE L00AHD ; pun:

6L0Z/52/01 S8y 96°Z8L y6'SEL'E 90°'y98'/2 00'o00'0e 000s

owzg. 6LOZILLIVD ~eQ Laed sEIA

6102/82/0L 2920V 65'588 SgovL'e 18'6v0'02 00°000'S2 000'S owz/ 8102/8Z/S0 071 ooy Bupapusm
610Z/LE/0L £2°L8E L9'6v8 LEELY'L £2°920'12 00°005'22 05Z'L owzs 6LOZIELIVO ~saydxyauniuell  £5-022)
6102/1E/L0 00'05L 9's¥L'2 EE¥0S'Z 8y'00L'26 00°000'00} 000 ow gzl LLOZELOL weInessy puod YL ZL-0ZZh
610Z/81/01 2920V ySvLL arzse'e eLpsP'LL 00°000'6Z 000'S owzL LlOZ/ELOL “Usespdeiul gHNS  eb-022lL
610Z/S1/0L €SS0V SY0¥6 LE'9EL'Y cree'el 00°000'52 0s2's owzgl ZLOZ/VERD “-elsia Ll S’ §e-02T)
SLOZIYOILL STZER se'isz OV ELY'Y 8g'e0e't 00°000'52 005°L oWzl +102/90/20 Q1 wle yoosghuuey 2z-0zzk
6102/80/11 ¥L7210') ZZBEY'Y Z6'55L' 1L ELD0E' VB 26'869'821 000°S ow gl SHOZ/LO/SO ** SAVJAIBS XUBoLd 1z-0221
g zoZeE't 60802  £9°1Z 6102ISLOL 20°252'L 08'1s8 8£°9ES'0} SY'ESS'T 00°000'09 Go0'L ouwzy YLoe/5IRelL vupoubesjE ined  81L-02Z1
BLOZISEIHO 9L'SYS 98'EE 90°Z0E'Z 00'000'sE 000°2 owgl €l02EIV0 dio) feqey; Lied 6L-0z2L
ozTHee BLOZILO/LL OZY2e 8v¥98 CLE'S SE'06LLL przEL'SL 0sZ'L owpg 810Z/5L/50 "85 YIEJBREN PIO 8y-02z1
610Z/02Z/41 9F'969 SZ'0LE'L Lg'062'e LZ'9l0'91 00'000'0F sl owz. SL0zZiZOZL OT1 uospnH 3pIO 91-02Z1
6L0Z/ZL/LL ECE6L 86°0ZE 69'508'} SheLL's 00°000°0L 000'9 owog L10Z/ELH0 OTisbuuar¥IN  8e-022)
6L0ZA0/LL 199V 200052 00°000'004 00°000'001 000°S owyg  6102/10/50 4 sBupdg spey 50221
BLOZISHLL TLVEL se'v8s'L 2L8EE'Y 88°190'0¢ 00°000°5Y 000's owzL §102/5HZ0 071 'spooS BuUI 15-0221L
6102/6Z/0 €6'106 (1) 47 6L'¥0E'S 00°000°00L 0s2'Z ow ozl 6002/LO/OL Ioua) SwoH soeN  €1-02ZL
6LOZIPO/LL 9BVIT L6'ES £9'S60'2 £6'¥5Z'0L gcZTTYL 000'9 owp9 BIOZ/LZIED saumeg sel  [g-022L
6L02/20/80 Y LLETL 58'959 £8°888'71 $6'990°2E 0059 owzL 5L0Z/10/90 “UDHOMPOGM ‘W3T  0L-02Z1
00°000'002 00°000°002 000°S owge BLOZ/OL/OL dioy mequospnd  £9-022L
6L02/L0/L SY'28E VE'SLLT Le'sav'l 66'6EP'CY 0000005 000°L owgyz #102/51/90 ou| 'seSI) uoSpnH 600224
6102/8LILL 2920V yz's68 02°'8£6°C S0'gsY'9) 00°000'6Z 000's owzL LIOZELIEO jaM SUB-UOSPNH 050221
6L0Z/TLVE LO'ESE 68'509 88'/05'Z 90°050'ZF 00°000'S1 000°S owog |LOZ/OLOL MOl DR O'D BLUZTL
6102/5L/LL 8920V eb'gzo') 50°€0F'e 1916902 00°000°SZ 000°S OWZL BLOTPLED  TUPUNET UMOBILIED  QIDZ2)
6102/%0I1} PL VBV 69'809 LZ'0EE'} €L°699'82 00°000'0 000'S owgz/ B10Z/L0/80 4 Jo0g UMOIIRWRD 990221
6102/80/20 O'PLV'8 06°05 LLezr's 00°000's1 0sz'L ow o9  910Z/¥0/80 ‘~pao4 weyeys jsey £g-02zZL
61027480 8E'98Y k454 £8'168'¢ z1'sh0'ze 000'E awgl £102/20/60 aul ‘'uosif@  90-0Zel
990 6L02/SZ/HL 0O0'LYE 90'}ES 0z'ege's BEOYS'L 00°005'21 0008 owpa /LOZ/R0/E0 sejeS EOSUME  Ob-02Th
slog/6g/0L 12192 F4WNL: SLGE0'T 60°896'6 Qo0sE'e) 0059 ow o9 gLOZYZISO syompoom BNy L-022L
6L0Z/84/1} 0L790L 1raL'e L1'962'9 61Z8g'0y 00°000'05 000'S owtvg 8102/02/90 TR RNOMINMOY  SO2Z)
6102/81/60 £1°052 6L'G1E 96'vE6 y1°595'11 00°005'Z4 0SZ'L owog 6LOZ/60/S0 OTisoogLsexelqy  09-02ZL
610ZIYOMLL $O'090') 68'980'E L9°89L'E BLPEZ' L 00°000'SL 000'S owyg LLOZIEHEL “"H 18358 §S0IJ L W-0z2t

6L02/22/L 1 ToZ0Y 88616 $6'805'E 11'682'8L 00°000'52

owz. SSI0UI B9 SN £

8102/82/€0

Ay T
i seoueleg
. JedoLipd ;.

Am:o_“omwcwh ,__<_v‘ ]
aoInog Buipund Ag
6102/08/11 - 61.02/10/10 Poad 3y} Jo} pung ueo 9G3d 10 Hoday souefeg el

Nd 20 10 610¢/€0/2}



e eswee . S 600Z6'EE - 1Zges0EL - gyav0'iges 't BLSIOEIVL
e e ‘ Qe s

- 60'80Zh. 6IWE . .
Yseseur, | pediouvi | ediouid

izeie . ToTeR):
SEMHL [ 9O ano- |7 aNo + |- e ,
Tanqmeaseeted— . . | ==suasmeissciji ==sug on
| (suopoesued |Iv)
a0inog Buipund Ag
610Z/0S/L 1 - 61.02/L0/1L0 Poliad aif} 1o} pung ueot 5d30 o} podoy souejed el

;- | eei asor

- uioury.

INd 20 L0 610¢2/€0/C)



6L02/€TI60 £1°05¢

z29'ze

£0°eC6

16915'L)

00'00S°ZL

ow gy  6102/60/50

077 sose| sexesqy

BGE-082)

6L02/2Z/LL ET9TY

98'682'L

L9'S6E'E

10°810'64

00°000'S2

oWzl g8L0z/8zIe0

SSVUNS R SANAZ

BLL0SCL

prisHs

e

00°000'A92 -

0sL’L

011 ‘eal subipiap

6L0Z/90/L) YEZES SYEES 622187 1g7289'01 0000008 owzs §10Z/60/60 BZL-05ZL
61027221 PR'SCY £1'968 Lizs'e oLBv0'LL 00°000'5Z 0sZ'2 owgl 9L0Z/0E/E0 g Bupry ‘noger,  eOL-0SZH
6LOZO/LL LEBVLY 117958 wew't £5°165'81 0000002 0059 ow gy 6102/S2/90 ™ "JIOA MIN UOS[ES 05-0524
5102/02/}1 OV'609 pa's6l'l 95'¥05'S yZyLo'vL 00°000's€ osL'L owzl Sl0Z/Z0RL OT1'UoSpRH 8pl0  B20-052)
6L0Z/SL/0) 8B°L6Y BR'SYS L6'EEE'Y s 8sh'e 00°000'5Z 0sz'L owgs 91021450 “odeN BUsZZId¥e0  eyz-0szZi
6102/0E/60 SI'LIZ 0E'L¥E slela'l 9e'805'2 ;00°000'0L 0sLL owgg S102/80/b0 “ubug ewg sur  e50-052)
sloz/ZLILL 907L68 0z8e8 LY ooees’oL 00°000'SH 000°Z owns 8LozZ/oLol TIaMOE D RS BLTDST)
6LOTISILL LE'SZY Lg'esv'L vLzeT'e 16°0Z6'02 00°000's2 Q00’2 owgzl SI0Z/PLE0  TUDUNET UMOUBUNGD  EB9Z-0SZ)
6L021L2/50 80'1SY gz 96'192' 00°000'€2 005L owos  YiOZILZE0 weid jsaioddoRlg  BZ0-052)
61L0Z/BL/LL PO'EE9 or'es6 86°699'9 arssl'lL 00°000'SE 0002 owg SLOZ/ELYO asnpuj edlised  BLO-DSZH
sL0Z/8LALL £2'92F IR g £9°029°€ 92'ZL9'6) 00°000°62 000°4 owz, B10Z/0Z/SO B0 B oM >>o< B52-0521

88 mv.hN

00'000'es

mcmo_ g vo.ujm YaS = v::m.:mo._ <mw

S6'08¢C'L

6102Z/PON L STTEY Nv.mmN N 00°000°52 005" oWz, ¥102/90/20 0 uled yooqAuLoy  eZi-GhZL
6LOZIETHD 0T9)E ooyl 00°000'S} 000°L owz., €i0Z/eeivo diog jeqeuiued  BLL-5yZL
BLOZITLILL 1066 [A 4+ 9T'veae 00'000'S 0002 owps LLOC/ELAO OTIsBulusr joIN BgL-SYEL
6l0z/8l/LL 0S°0V8 S6'082'L 99'1£9'6} 00°000'52 0058 owz.L gLoZ/LLs0 Ja|gojg uospny  eyg-Syeh
6Loz/8L/LL ZEYLY 08'6£0'} v0'Z68'E Ze'elg'el 00°000'52 000’8 owygl Li0Z/€1/60 iy sualpy-uospny - BeZ-GvEl
6L02/21/30 VL6EE 0483 [AN: - v A 00°005°02 0009 owgL €10Z/0e/L0 ouy‘uosikg  eSO-GYEL
150 6102/52/11L 00°pT 40'v29 2LsvE'e 60°519'L 00°005°2Y 000°L owpgs /l0OZ/g0/60 “seleg ey sumalg  eLg-ShEL
6L02/5L/LL 96'PSL £y°561 60'p99't £0'y59'L 00000's 0sg’L owge L10Z/8LIOL Apeeguesin Y BZT-GHTL

L yEeENEE

: ' Nm.wmm..w, T : ,mm. vhm.v— !
6102/80/L) £T6CV et 86°046'7 £5'b05'el 00'000'ST 0se’L ourgl L10Z/pereo IusIa Ll SBls BQZ-OvZL
6L0Z/L0/80 BY'B6EL'S ve'LYs BOLEL'LE 00°000'sZ 005°L owgl S102/10/90 UBoMpooh ‘WET  BB8Q-0VZE
610Z/1L0/1L QD006 L¥'Z6L 82°901'2 627128 00°C00'6 oSzl owge gloc/1ersa TUUONJospood Z3 B9L-QPT)
6102/L1/20 LE'662'1) 98°L9 1G'LET L 00'000'02 0sZ'L ow Qg 9L0Z/r0/80 “'poodueyieyn ses Bel-0vZL
6102/82/0L SL'19 £6'PS 15295 vL8¥8 00°000°2 000°L owoe LL02/82/60 T Yaguws Ava  epz-ovel

; "auereq °
_nn_u_._:n_

| ereq asoio

"L Jemouog -

= m—En_ sy ==

Amcozommcmb =<v

ao1nog Buipund Ag
6102/0S/L 1 - 6L02/1.0/1.0 PoLad 3y} 10} pund Ueo vygs 1o Moday soueled |elL

Wd 85 ¢l 6102/€0/C)



T oeesl o gEBEL. I OVEERL . . o MWEORSE  trosMiz . lzeiryeh - omeery’ leseiter o B L1 sueoie tmoyioday
Teoger . seEEl eveet . ‘ Wra08'sg v eoavtiz rgelvey.  ogEeseny T Clerevess S sueo) &6 1PUng UEo VES
sEgeL - G6El - geel - il . | ['G8U6S'S . sCese'll .. 695esE - -egolsliez a9l ST 6L el VS - pund vsoT vas,
T elowseiol S 5040t sz'ees't zIL00'82 00°000°08 BLOZILLEO “e0 MR SEIM  EIEOSZL
BLOZIBZIOL £2'9TY 95'9:2't 25862 SI°L0E'02 0000052 owgz. gl0z/gER0  O71'100d Bupapuem  ecg-0sgl
BLOZ/LO/LL ETLEE ya'ESB y5Ep'L aFOE0'1Z 0000822 owz. GLOZIELIYD wsud@auiLuel  EZEOSZL
BLOZ/BLIOL £Z°9TY Leee’) £622LE pLE6L'LL 00°000'SZ owgL ZLOZELOL “'sasudislUI OHNS  BEL-05ZL
geeeL  seesl  SEEEL 610Z/SHE0 00°0ZF 8125z 22368 8ZY09'E o0'00g'y owsge gLOZIELZL ~sSOUllgM AWURISS  BEZ-0SZ)
6102/7H0} 00008 £esze 197192 Li'6L0Y \yLTe OWgE 8LOZ/EDZO ByaLaapunid  BGL-0SZ)
BLOZISHLL ET6TY Y8 L9 £2°565Z LI90Y'2Z 00°000'sZ owz. BLOZISLIZO OT1'sPooD BUMN 05052}
BLOZ/LO/LL SE'LEZ £0'629 LT 81'8ES's 00°000°} owsy eLOZILL SinD ukey  e8Z-0SZL
6L02/50/} 4 ZEELS 99'ege zZ9'L02')} 8E°96L'82 00°000'0€ oWzl GLOZOM0 41998 UMOWBWID  BLE-0SZH
61021901} 00°0ZL vz'seL 1zl vr910's 00'000'S1 owsgy BLOZIL0/ZO Jeezeg Ueyed  91-05ZH
GLO2IGLNL BY'EE2 zeveL 152052 96'59.'0} 00°000'k owag 8LOZIEZAO alogepued  Bsl-0SZ)
6102Z/62/01 L1492 £0088 12€20T 86°086' ooose'el owos BLOZYEISO SHOMPOOM EINY  B6L-0SZ1
slLoZ/gL/LL ETEEE L' 06S yL'501'L 9Z'v68'SH 00'000°£4 6102/EZ/S0 ~'p'agnyog wadly  B9e-0SZl
S R ] esuea ot o L
L +3NO : Fi] - asumur L edioay fedidiind | Junouyiieo, . ~Qee.
= sngisedspoued = _ T = (== sl aenung = , . ,

Amco_“ommr.g )
aoinog Buipung Ag

6102/0S/L ) - 61.0Z/1L0/L0 Poliad 8yl 10} pund UBOT VES 10} Hoday souejeq [ell

Nd 8S 21 610Z/€0/C)




